2/22/24, 9:04 AM Mail - Wyatt Moore - Outlook

Re: Parks?

Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
Mon 2/12/2024 4:03 PM

To:Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Cc:Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>;Douglas Coeur <Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>

I'll have them ready for you, see you then.

Wyatt Moore
Development Coordinator | Grant Specialist
Office: (262) 857-1899 | Cell: (262) 351-7333
19600 75™ St. Suite 122-1, Bristol, WI 53104

wyatt.moore@kenoshacountywi.gov

parks.kenoshacounty.org

From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>

Cc: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>

Subject: Re: Parks?

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AQMKAGZhNzVIOGM1LWVhNjktNDhmNiO4NTE4LTkzNWRjNGI1MWFmMMwBGAAADew3NSgLnv0OeelBXFoviAo...  1/4


mailto:wyatt.moore@kenoshacountywi.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fparks.kenoshacounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CWyatt.Moore%40kenoshacountywi.gov%7Cdacaa2b8b2e14d4896c808dc2c167e5c%7C398ef54a8fda4dbc9488d353f54c7af3%7C0%7C0%7C638433722343234627%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FWigqXz3BuebCb43PZuPELkgyXt3Sb0R%2Brr5O2BUQb4%3D&reserved=0

2/22/24, 9:04 AM Mail - Wyatt Moore - Outlook

The office is closed on weekends, but I'll be here at 4:30 on Monday. How many
do you need? We have 600 to spare.

Wyatt Moore
Development Coordinator | Grant Specialist
Office: (262) 857-1899 | Cell: (262) 351-7333
19600 75'™ St. Suite 122-1, Bristol, WI 53104

wydatt.moore@kenoshacountywi.gov

parks.kenoshacounty.org.

From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>

Cc: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>

Subject: Re: Parks?

Supervisor Berg,
Were you able to get everything that you need?

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

From: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:05 AM

To: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>

Cc: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>

Subject: RE: Parks?
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2/22/24, 9:04 AM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AQMKAGZhNzVIOGM1LWVhNjktNDhmNiO4NTE4LTkzZNWRjNGI1MWFmMwBGAAADew3NSgLnv0eelBXFoviAo. ..

Mail - Wyatt Moore - Outlook

>>> Thanks,
>>> Clement
>>>

>>> C

>>> From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:18 PM

>>> To: Clement Abongwa
<Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>

>>> Subject: Parks?

>>>

>>> Hey Clement,

>>>

>>> Who is running Parks right now? | meed to pick up 1,000

parks maps.

>>> Andy Berg

>>> 262-705-9808

>>> Sent from my iPhone
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